

### **Traffic and Transportation Committee Meeting**

### May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2023 Minutes

Current Committee Roster:	In Attendance:
Mandy Havlik (Co-Chair) (B)	X
Matt Schalles (Co-Chair) (B)	Absent
Robert Tripp Jackson (B)	X
Angela Vedder (B)	X
Margaret Virissimo (B)	X
Paul Grimes (C)	X
Dalana Pursel (C)	X
Max Paulson (C)	X
Daran Osborne (C)	Absent
ATTENDED BY:	
Addison Bullard, Mateo Mori, Michael Blakeley, Debra Keith, Nicholas Reindel,	
Deborah Greene, Mary Storm, Peter Dyer, Doug Smith, Nancy Smith, Manny Soares	

Meeting called to order by Mandy Havlik at 6:10 pm.

## **AGENDA MODIFICATIONS & APPROVAL**

Yea 7 Nay 0 Abstain 0

Reasons for abstentions:

# PCPB Traffic and Transportation subcommittee May 9th, 2023

In Person Meeting held at: Park Point Loma Clubhouse 2390 Caminito Agrado San Diego, CA 92107

#### General

The meeting was called to order by Mandy Havlik at 6:10 pm.

Approval of the meeting minutes. Mandy Havlik makes a motion to approve the minute for January. Margaret Virissimo seconds. Motion passes.

#### **Non-Agenda Public Comment**

Margaret Virissimo asks that everyone introduce themselves as the PCPB Main Board and Committees have changed recently due to our election.

Margaret Virissimo read a letter received from community member Beth Apodaca about 300 Rosecrans Street. She is concerned about the military traffic and the large military trucks creating loud noises in the area of residential homes.

#### **ACTION ITEMS**

a. Review approved request by neighbors to install a stop sign along Voltaire at Bolinas or Soto and request traffic calming measure to help with speeding traffic.

A community member requested a stop sign along this corridor. Mandy has received three emails in addition to the original community members' requesting the stop signs not be installed at these locations. Several community members that live along or near the area of Voltaire made comments about the various traffic safety issues they have experienced and what they would like to have the city do to help improve the safety of the area. They would like to have the city prioritize pedestrian safety along Voltaire in between Catalina and Froude.

Mandy Havlik reads email from Stephanie Graves regarding her traffic safety issues she experiences on a regular basis.

Mandy Havlik makes a motion to rescind original letter requesting stop signs and to submit a new letter requesting the city to expedite and prioritize the installation of the approved and funded flashing pedestrian beacon and the approved and funded flashing speed indicator sign along Voltaire. They requested a flashing speed indicator sign be installed along both sides of Voltaire and requested a speed limit reduction to 25 mph, a traffic study, more traffic enforcement, traffic calming measures be installed along Voltaire between Catalina and Froude and to explore additional traffic safety mitigation to provide relief. Angela Vedder seconds this motion. The motion passed unanimously. 7-0

# b. Review and request traffic safety mitigations for Rosecrans Street between the intersections of Lytton and Talbot.

This action item will be tabled and discussed at the June meeting. <u>Informational Items / Discussion</u>

## a. Discuss and review the existing list of traffic and transportation items of interest to determine status and best course of action.

This information item will be tabled and discussed at the June meeting.

Meeting adjourned by Mandy Havlik at 7:30 pm.

